SINDH, AGRICULTURE UNIVERSITY, TANDOJAM



TENDER FOR PROCUREMENT OF EQUIPMENT AND MACHINERY FOR THE PROJECT ENTITLED ESTABLISHMENT OF A DISEASE DIAGNOSTIC AND RESEARCH CENTER FOR EXPORTABLE MANGO FRUITS AT THE DEPARTMENT OF PLANT PATHOLOGY, FACULTY OF CROP PROTECTION SINDH AGRICULTURE UNIVERSITY, TANDOJAM.

(Single Stage - Two Envelope Bidding Procedure)

(National Competitive Bidding)



SINDH AGRICULTURE UNIVERSITY, TANDOJAM

Ph. 022-9250623, Fax 022-3405101website: www.sau.edu.pk email df@sau.edu.pk

No-P.O/SAU-2025 /289-93 Dated:- 21/-04-2025

SAY NO TO CORRUPTION NOTICE INVITING TENDER

Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam invites e-bid only through <u>E-Pak Acquisition and Disposal System (EPADS)</u> on standard bidding documents tender for procurement of equipment and machinery for the Project Entitled Establishment of a Disease Diagnostic and Research Center for Exportable Mango Fruits at the Department of Plant Pathology, Faculty of Crop Protection Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam bidding document can be viewed /download from the website https://portalsindh.eprocure.gov.pk/ and also available can be viewed and downloaded SAU website: https://sau.edu.pk/ are invited on Single Stage-Two Envelope Procedure from all interested Firms / Dealers/ Suppliers meeting the eligibility criteria (SRB, FBR, GST & Income Tax Registered Firms)

| Sr# | Descriptions | Estimated Cost | Tender fee | Earnest money | Date of purchase | Date of submission of bids | Date of bid opening |
|-----|--|-------------------|---------------|---------------|------------------|----------------------------|---------------------|
| 01. | Vertical Laminar Flow Cabinet | | | | | | |
| 02. | Auto Clave | 7 1 | | | | | |
| 03. | Analytical Balance | 7 1 | | | | | 1.70 |
| 04. | Refrigerated Incubator | 7 1 | | | | | |
| 05. | Trinocular HBO Fluor Microscope | | | | | | |
| 06. | Thermal Cycler PCR (Gradient) | 7 | | | | | |
| 07. | Horizontal Electrophoresis with power supply features | 17.9313 | 1,0000 | 2% | 29-04-2025 to | 14-05-2025 at | 14-05-2025 at |
| 08. | Micro Centrifuge | Million | | | 14-05-2025 | 10:30 A.M | 11:30 A.M |
| 09. | Unstirred Water Bath | 7 | | | | | |
| 10. | Orbital Digital Shaker | 7 | | | | | |
| 11. | E Laboratory Oven Forced Convection | | | | | | |
| 12. | Paper Bag Preparation Machine | | | | | | |
| 13. | Automating Blanching Machine (Hot water treatment Machine) | | | | | | |

Electronic Bids should be submitted through EPAD only. Interested bidders are required to get registered themselves on EPAD system in the link https://sindh.cprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration for submission of electronic bids.

The bids prepared in accordance with the instruction given in the bidding document must be submitted on EPADS only by 29-04-2025 to 14-05-2025. The original instrument of tender fee and bid security @ 2% of the bid price in shape of Call Deposit/Pay order/Demand Draft/Bank Guarantee issued by any scheduled bank of Pakistan in favour of <u>Director Finance Sindh Agriculture University Tandojam</u> must reach the Procuring agency in the sealed envelope prior to the deadline of submission of e-bids 14-05-2025 before 10:30 A.M. The bids will be opened on the same day at 11:30 A.M by the Procurement Committee in presence of the bidders or their authorized representatives who wish to be present, in the office of Procurement Office, Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam.

Note:-

If Government declares holiday, the tender shall be submitted/opened on the next working day at the same time and venue.

The Procuring Agency reserves the right to reject any or all bids subject to relevant provisions of SPP Rules, 2010 (Amended 2019) and may cancel the bidding process at any time prior to the acceptance of a bid or proposal under Rule-25" of said Rules.

DIRECTOR FINANCE Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam

Table of Contents

Part One (Fixed)

| PART ONE - SECTION I. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS03 | |
|---|----|
| PART ONE - SECTION II. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT17 | |
| Part Two | |
| SECTION I. INVITATION FOR BIDS | 2 |
| SECTION II. BID DATA SHEET | 28 |
| SECTION III. SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT | 31 |
| SECTION IV. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS | 35 |
| SECTION V. BID DECLARATION FORM | 44 |

Part Three

| TERMS & CONDITION (SUMMARIZE) | PAGE-034 |
|---|---------------------|
| SPECIFICATION CHECKLIST | PAGE-036 |
| SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENT | SAMPLE CHECKLIST-01 |
| ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA | SAMPLE FORM-02 |
| BID DECLARATION | SAMPLE FORM-03 |
| AGREEMENT | SAMPLE FORM-04 |
| LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE | SAMPLE FORM-05 |
| EXPERIENCE OF SIMILAR SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION (CLIENT LIST) | SAMPLE FORM-06 |
| PERFORMANCE SECURITY | SAMPLE FORM-07 |
| MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM | SAMPLE FORM-08 |
| INTEGRITY PACT | SAMPLE FORM-09 |

Part One INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS.

Table of Clauses

| A. INTRODUCTION | |
|---|----|
| 1. Source of Funds | |
| 2. ELIGIBLE BIDDERS | 4 |
| 3. ELIGIBLE GOODS AND SERVICES | 4 |
| 4. Cost of Bidding | 5 |
| | |
| B. THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS | 5 |
| 5. CONTENT OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS | 5 |
| 6. CLARIFICATION OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS | 5 |
| 7. AMENDMENT OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS | 5 |
| C. PREPARATION OF BIDS | 6 |
| 8. Language of Bid | 6 |
| 9. DOCUMENTS COMPRISING THE BID | 6 |
| 10. Bid Form | |
| 11. BID PRICES | 6 |
| 12. BID CURRENCIES | |
| 13. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING BIDDER'S ELIGIBILITY AND QUALIFICATION | 7 |
| 14. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING GOODS' ELIGIBILITY AND CONFORMITY TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS | |
| 15. Bid Security | 8 |
| 16. PERIOD OF VALIDITY OF BIDS | |
| 17. FORMAT AND SIGNING OF BID. | |
| D. SUBMISSION OF BIDS | 10 |
| 18. SEALING AND MARKING OF BIDS. | |
| 19. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS. | |
| 20. Late Bids | |
| 21. MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS | |
| E. OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS | 11 |
| 22. OPENING OF BIDS BY THE PROCURING AGENCY | 11 |
| 23. CLARIFICATION OF BIDS. | 11 |
| 24. Preliminary Examination. | |
| 25. EVALUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS | 12 |
| 26. CONTACTING THE PROCURING AGENCY | |
| F. AWARD OF CONTRACT | 15 |
| 27. Post-qualification. | |
| 28. AWARD CRITERIA | |
| 29. PROCURING AGENCY'S RIGHT TO VARY QUANTITIES AT TIME OF AWARD | 15 |
| 30. PROCURING AGENCY'S RIGHT TO ACCEPT ANY BID AND TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS | |
| 31. NOTIFICATION OF AWARD | |
| 32. SIGNING OF CONTRACT | |
| 33 PERFORMANCE SECURITY | 16 |
| 34. CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICES | 16 |

Instructions to Bidders

A. Introduction

1. Source of Funds

- 1.1 The Procuring agency has received /applied for loan/grant/federal/provincial/local government funds from the source(s) indicated in the bidding data in various currencies towards the cost of the project /schemes specified in the bidding data and it is intended that part of the proceeds of this loan/grant/funds/ will be applied to eligible payments under the contract for which these bidding documents are issued.
- 1.2 Payment by the Fund will be made only at the request of the Procuring agency and upon approval by the Government of Sindh., and in case of a project will be subject in all respect to the terms and conditions of the agreement. The Project Agreement prohibits a withdrawal from the allocated fund account for the purpose of any payment to persons or entities, or for any import of goods, if such payment or import, to the knowledge of the Federal Government/ Sindh Government, is prohibited by a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations. No party other than the Procuring agency shall derive any rights from the Project Agreement or have any claim to the allocated fund proceeds.

2. Eligible Bidders 2.1

- 2.1 This Invitation for Bids is open to all suppliers from eligible source as defined in the SPP Rules, 2009 and its Bidding Documents except as provided hereinafter.
- 2.2 Bidders should not be associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring agency to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under this Invitation for Bids.
- 2.3 Government-owned enterprises in the Province of Sindh may participate only if they are legally and financially autonomous, if they operate under commercial law, and if they are not a dependent agency of the Government of Sindh.
- 2.4 Bidders shall not be eligible to bid if they are under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices issued by the any government organization in accordance with sub clause 34.1

3. Eligible Goods and Services

- 3.1 All goods and related services to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries, defined in the SPP Rules, 2009 and its Bidding Documents, and all expenditures made under the contract will be limited to such goods and services.
- 3.2 For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are mined, grown, or produced, or the place from which the related services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially-recognized product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 3.3 The origin of goods and services is distinct from the nationality of the Bidder.

4. Cost of Bidding

4.1 The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid, and the Procuring agency named in the Bid Data Sheet, hereinafter referred to as "the Procuring agency," will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

B. The Bidding Documents

5. Content of Bidding Documents

- 5.1 The bidding documents include:
 - (a) Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
 - (b) Bid Data Sheet
 - (c) General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
 - (d) Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
 - (e) Schedule of Requirements
 - (f) Technical Specifications
 - (g) Bid Form and Price Schedules
 - (h) Bid Security Form
 - (i) Contract Form
 - (i) Performance Security Form
 - (k) Manufacturer's Authorization Form
- 5.2 The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the bidding documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the bidding documents or to submit a bid not substantially responsive to the bidding documents in every respect will be at the Bidder's risk and may result in the rejection of its bid.

6. Clarification of Bidding Documents

6.1 A interested Bidder requiring any clarification of the bidding documents may notify the Procuring agency in writing. The Procuring agency will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the bidding documents which it receives no later than three working days prior to the deadline for the submission of bids prescribed in the Bid Data Sheet. Written copies of the Procuring agency's response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all interested bidders that have received the bidding documents.

7. Amendment of Bidding Documents

- 7.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring agency, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a interested Bidder, may modify the bidding documents by amendment.
- 7.2 All interested bidders that have received the bidding documents will be notified of the amendment in writing, and will be binding on them.
- 7.3 In order to allow interested bidders reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring agency, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of bids.

C. Preparation of Bids

8. Language of Bid

8.1 The bid prepared by the Bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Procuring agency shall be written in the language specified in the Bid Data Sheet. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Bidder may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified in the Bid Data Sheet, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, the translation shall govern.

9. Documents Comprising the Bid

- 9.1 The bid prepared by the Bidder shall comprise the following components:
 - (a) a Bid Form and a Price Schedule completed in accordance with ITB Clauses 10, 11, and 12;
 - (b) documentary evidence established in accordance with ITB Clause 13 that the Bidder is eligible to bid and is qualified to perform the contract if its bid is accepted;
 - (c) documentary evidence established in accordance with ITB Clause 14 that the goods and ancillary services to be supplied by the Bidder are eligible goods and services and conform to the bidding documents; and
 - (d) bid security furnished in accordance with ITB Clause 15.

10. Bid Form

10.1 The Bidder shall complete the Bid Form and the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the bidding documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, and prices.

11. Bid Prices

- 11.1 The Bidder shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices (where applicable) and total bid price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract.
- 11.2 Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be delivered duty paid (DDP) prices. The price of other (incidental) services, if any, listed in the Bid Data Sheet will be entered separately.
- 11.3 The Bidder's separation of price components in accordance with ITB Clause 11.2 above will be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of bids by the Procuring agency and will not in any way limit the Procuring agency's right to contract on any of the terms offered.
- 11.5 Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet. A bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as nonresponsive and will be rejected, pursuant to ITB Clause 24. If, however, in accordance with the Bid Data Sheet, prices quoted by the Bidder shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the contract, a bid submitted with a fixed price quotation will not be rejected, but the price adjustment would be treated as zero.

12. Bid Currencies

12.1 Prices shall be quoted in Pak Rupees unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet.

13. Documents Establishing Bidder's Eligibility and Qualification

13.1 Pursuant to ITB Clause 9, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid and its qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted.

- 13.2 The documentary evidence of the Bidder's eligibility to bid shall establish to the Procuring agency's satisfaction that the Bidder, at the time of submission of its bid, is from an eligible country as defined under ITB Clause 2.
- 13.3 The documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted shall establish to the Procuring agency's satisfaction:
 - (a) that, in the case of a Bidder offering to supply goods under the contract which the Bidder did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the Bidder has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer or producer to supply the goods in the Procuring agency's country;
 - (b) that the Bidder has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
 - (c) that, in the case of a Bidder not doing business within the Procuring agency's country, the Bidder is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in that country equipped, and able to carry out the Supplier's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications; and
 - (d) that the Bidder meets the qualification criteria listed in the Bid Data Sheet.

14. Documents Establishing Goods' Eligibility and Conformity to Bidding Documents

- 14.1 Pursuant to ITB Clause 9, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the bidding documents of all goods and services which the Bidder proposes to supply under the contract.
- 14.2 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods and services shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.
- 14.3 The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods and services to the bidding documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
 - (a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the goods;
 - (b) a list giving full particulars, including available sources and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the goods for a period to be specified in the Bid Data Sheet, following commencement of the use of the goods by the Procuring agency; and

- (c) an item-by-item commentary on the Procuring agency's Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and services to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
- 14.4 For purposes of the commentary to be furnished pursuant to ITB Clause 14.3(c) above, the Bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procuring agency in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Bidder may substitute alternative standards, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers in its bid, provided that it demonstrates to the Procuring agency's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications.

15. Bid Security

- 15.1 Pursuant to ITB Clause 9, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, a bid security in the amount specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 15.2 The bid security is required to protect the Procuring agency against the risk of Bidder's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture, pursuant to ITB Clause 15.7.
- 15.3 The bid security shall be in Pak. Rupees and shall be in one of the following forms:
 - (a) a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the Procuring agency's country, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Procuring agency and valid for thirty (30) days beyond the validity of the bid; or
 - (b) irrevocable encashable on-demand Bank call-deposit.
- 15.4 Any bid not secured in accordance with ITB Clauses 15.1 and 15.3 will be rejected by the Procuring agency as nonresponsive, pursuant to ITB Clause 24.
- 15.5 Unsuccessful bidders' bid security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than thirty (30) days after the expiration of the period of bid validity prescribed by the Procuring agency pursuant to ITB Clause 16.
- 15.6 The successful Bidder's bid security will be discharged upon the Bidder signing the contract, pursuant to ITB Clause 32, and furnishing the performance security, pursuant to ITB Clause 33.

- 15.7 The bid security may be forfeited:
 - (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form; or
 - (b) in the case of a successful Bidder, if the Bidder fails:
 - (i) to sign the contract in accordance with ITB Clause 32;

or

- (ii) to furnish performance security in accordance with ITB Clause 33.
- 16.1 Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the Bid Data Sheet after the date of bid opening prescribed by the Procuring agency, pursuant to ITB Clause 19. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring agency as nonresponsive.

16. Period of Validity of Bids

- 16.2 In exceptional circumstances, the Procuring agency may solicit the Bidder's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The bid security provided under ITB Clause 15 shall also be suitably extended. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its bid security. A Bidder granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its bid, except as provided in the bidding document.
- 17.1 The Bidder shall prepare an original and the number of copies of the bid indicated in the Bid Data Sheet, clearly marking each "ORIGINAL BID" and "COPY OF BID," as appropriate. In the event of any discrepancy between them, the original shall govern.

17. Format and Signing of Bid

- 17.2 The original and the copy or copies of the bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the Bidder or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the Bidder to the contract. All pages of the bid, except for un-amended printed literature, shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the bid.
- 17.3 Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are initialed by the person or persons signing the bid.
- 17.4 The Bidder shall furnish information as described in the Form of Bid on commissions or gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid to agents relating to this Bid, and to contract execution if the Bidder is awarded the contract.

D. Submission of Bids

18. Sealing and Marking of Bids

- 18.1 The Bidder shall seal the original and each copy of the bid in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope.
- 18.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - (a) be addressed to the Procuring agency at the address given in the Bid Data Sheet; and
 - (b) bear the Project name indicated in the Bid Data Sheet, the Invitation for Bids (IFB) title and number indicated in the Bid Data Sheet, and a statement: "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," to be completed with the time and the date specified in the Bid Data Sheet, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.2.
- 18.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the Bidder to enable the bid to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late".
- 18.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required by ITB Clause 18.2, the Procuring agency will assume no responsibility for the bid's misplacement or premature opening.

19. Deadline for Submission of Bids

- 19.1 Bids must be received by the Procuring agency at the address specified under ITB Clause 18.2 no later than the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 19.2 The Procuring agency may, at its discretion, extend this deadline for the submission of bids by amending the bidding documents in accordance with ITB Clause 7, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring agency and bidders previously subject to the deadline will thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

20. Late Bids

20.1 Any bid received by the Procuring agency after the deadline for submission of bids prescribed by the Procuring agency pursuant to ITB Clause 19 will be rejected and returned unopened to the Bidder.

21. Modification and Withdrawal of Bids

- 21.1 The Bidder may modify or withdraw its bid after the bid's submission, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the bids, is received by the Procuring agency prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bids.
- 21.2 The Bidder's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of ITB Clause 18. by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked not later than the deadline for submission of bids.
- 21.3 No bid may be modified after the deadline for submission of bids.
- 21.4 No bid may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of bids and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form. Withdrawal of a bid during this interval may result in the Bidder's forfeiture of its bid security, pursuant to the ITB Clause 15.7.

E. Opening and Evaluation of Bids

22. Opening of Bids by the Procuring agency

- 22.1 The Procuring agency will open all bids in the presence of bidders' representatives who choose to attend, at the time, on the date, and at the place specified in the Bid Data Sheet. The bidders' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 22.2 The bidders' names, bid modifications or withdrawals, bid prices, discounts, and the presence or absence of requisite bid security and such other details as the Procuring agency, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening. No bid shall be rejected at bid opening, except for late bids, which shall be returned unopened to the Bidder pursuant to ITB Clause 20.
- 22.3 Bids (and modifications sent pursuant to ITB Clause 21.2) that are not opened and read out at bid opening shall not be considered further for evaluation, irrespective of the circumstances. Withdrawn bids will be returned unopened to the bidders.
- 22.4 The Procuring agency will prepare minutes of the bid opening.

23. Clarification of Bids

23.1 During evaluation of the bids, the Procuring agency may, at its discretion, ask the Bidder for a clarification of its bid. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

24. Preliminary Examination

- 24.1 The Procuring agency will examine the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the bids are generally in order.
- 24.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the Supplier does not accept the correction of the errors, its bid will be rejected, and its bid security may be forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words will prevail.
- 24.3 The Procuring agency may waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a bid which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Bidder.
- 24.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, pursuant to ITB Clause 25 the Procuring agency will determine the substantial responsiveness of each bid to the bidding documents. For purposes of these Clauses, a substantially responsive bid is one which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the bidding documents without material deviations. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions, **such as** those concerning Bid Security (ITB Clause 15), Applicable Law (GCC Clause 30), and Taxes and Duties (GCC Clause 32), will be deemed to be a material deviation. The Procuring agency's determination of a bid's responsiveness is to be based on the

24.5 If a bid is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring agency and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the nonconformity.

25. Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

- 25.1 The Procuring agency will evaluate and compare the bids which have been determined to be substantially responsive, pursuant to ITB Clause 24.
 - 25.2 The Procuring agency's evaluation of a bid will be on delivered duty paid (DDP) price inclusive of prevailing duties and will exclude any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the contract, if provided in the bid.
 - 25.3 The Procuring agency's evaluation of a bid will take into account, in addition to the bid price quoted in accordance with ITB Clause 11.2, one or more of the following factors as specified in the Bid Data Sheet, and quantified in ITB Clause 25.4:
 - (a) incidental costs
 - (b) delivery schedule offered in the bid;
 - (c) deviations in payment schedule from that specified in the Special Conditions of Contract;
 - (d) the cost of components, mandatory spare parts, and service;
 - (e) the availability Procuring agency of spare parts and after-sales services for the equipment offered in the bid;
 - (f) the projected operating and maintenance costs during the life of the equipment;
 - (g) the performance and productivity of the equipment offered; and/or
 - (h) other specific criteria indicated in the Bid Data Sheet and/or in the Technical Specifications.
 - 25.4 For factors retained in the Bid Data Sheet pursuant to ITB 25.3, one or more of the following quantification methods will be applied, as detailed in the Bid Data Sheet:
 - (a) Incidental costs provided by the bidder will be added by Procuring agency to the delivered duty paid (DDP) price at the final destination.
 - (b) Delivery schedule.
 - (i) The Procuring agency requires that the goods under the Invitation for Bids shall be delivered at the time specified in the Schedule of Requirements which will be treated as the base, a delivery "adjustment" will be calculated for bids by applying a percentage, specified in the Bid Data Sheet, of the DDP price for each week of delay beyond the base, and this will be added to the bid price for evaluation. No credit shall be given to early delivery.

or

(ii) The goods covered under this invitation are required to be delivered (shipped) within an acceptable range of weeks specified in the

Schedule of Requirement. No credit will be given to earlier deliveries, and bids offering delivery beyond this range will be treated as nonresponsive. Within this acceptable range, an adjustment per week, as specified in the Bid Data Sheet, will be added for evaluation to the bid price of bids offering deliveries later than the earliest delivery period specified in the Schedule of Requirements.

or

(iii) The goods covered under this invitation are required to be delivered in partial shipments, as specified in the Schedule of Requirements. Bids offering deliveries earlier or later than the specified deliveries will be adjusted in the evaluation by adding to the bid price a factor equal to a percentage, specified in the Bid Data Sheet, of DDP price per week of variation from the specified delivery schedule.

(c) Deviation in payment schedule.

(i) Bidders shall state their bid price for the payment schedule outlined in the SCC. Bids will be evaluated on the basis of this base price. Bidders are, however, permitted to state an alternative payment schedule and indicate the reduction in bid price they wish to offer for such alternative payment schedule. The Procuring agency may consider the alternative payment schedule offered by the selected Bidder.

or

(ii) The SCC stipulates the payment schedule offered by the Procuring agency. If a bid deviates from the schedule and if such deviation is considered acceptable to the Procuring agency, the bid will be evaluated by calculating interest earned for any earlier payments involved in the terms outlined in the bid as compared with those stipulated in this invitation, at the rate per annum specified in the Bid Data Sheet.

(d) Cost of spare parts.

(i) The list of items and quantities of major assemblies, components, and selected spare parts, likely to be required during the initial period of operation specified in the Bid Data Sheet, is annexed to the Technical Specifications. The total cost of these items, at the unit prices quoted in each bid, will be added to the bid price.

or

(ii) The Procuring agency will draw up a list of high-usage and high-value items of components and spare parts, along with estimated quantities of usage in the initial period of operation specified in the Bid Data Sheet. The total cost of these items and quantities will be computed from spare parts unit prices submitted by the Bidder and added to the bid price.

or

(iii) The Procuring agency will estimate the cost of spare parts usage in the initial period of operation specified in the Bid Data Sheet, based on information furnished by each Bidder, as well as on past experience of

the Procuring agency or other procuring agencies in similar situations. Such costs shall be added to the bid price for evaluation.

(e) Spare parts and after sales service facilities in the Procuring agency's country.

The cost to the Procuring agency of establishing the minimum service facilities and parts inventories, as outlined in the Bid Data Sheet or elsewhere in the bidding documents, if quoted separately, shall be added to the bid price.

(f) Operating and maintenance costs.

Since the operating and maintenance costs of the goods under procurement form a major part of the life cycle cost of the equipment, these costs will be evaluated in accordance with the criteria specified in the Bid Data Sheet or in the Technical Specifications.

- (g) Performance and productivity of the equipment.
- (i) Bidders shall state the guaranteed performance or efficiency in response to the Technical Specification. For each drop in the performance or efficiency below the norm of 100, an adjustment for an amount specified in the Bid Data Sheet will be added to the bid price, representing the capitalized cost of additional operating costs over the life of the plant, using the methodology specified in the Bid Data Sheet or in the Technical Specifications.

or

- (ii) Goods offered shall have a minimum productivity specified under the relevant provision in the Technical Specifications to be considered responsive. Evaluation shall be based on the cost per unit of the actual productivity of goods offered in the bid, and adjustment will be added to the bid price using the methodology specified in the Bid Data Sheet or in the Technical Specifications.
- (h) Specific additional criteria indicated in the Bid Data Sheet and/or in the Technical Specifications.

The relevant evaluation method shall be detailed in the Bid Data Sheet and/or in the Technical Specifications.

Alternative

25.4 Merit Point System:

The following merit point system for weighing evaluation factors can be applied if none of the evaluation methods listed in 25.4 above has been retained in the Bid Data Sheet. The number of points allocated to each factor shall be specified in the Bid Data Sheet.

Evaluated price of the goods 60 to 90 Cost of common list spare parts 0 to 20 Technical features, and maintenance and operating costs 0 to 20 Availability of service and spare parts 0 to 20 Standardization 0 to 20 The bid scoring the highest number of points will be deemed to be the lowest evaluated bid

26. Contacting the Procuring agency

- 26.1 Subject to ITB Clause 23, no Bidder shall contact the Procuring agency on any matter relating to its bid, from the time of the bid opening to the time the contract is awarded. If the Bidder wishes to bring additional information to the notice of the Procuring agency, it should do so in writing.
- 26.2 Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring agency in its decisions on bid evaluation, bid comparison, or contract award may result in the rejection of the Bidder's bid.

F. Award of Contract

27. Postqualification

- 27.1 In the absence of prequalification, the Procuring agency will determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated responsive bid is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily, in accordance with the criteria listed in ITB Clause 13.3.
- 27.2 The determination will take into account the Bidder's financial, technical, and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB Clause 13.3, as well as such other information as the Procuring agency deems necessary and appropriate.
- 27.3 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the Bidder. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Bidder's bid, in which event the Procuring agency will proceed to the next lowest evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

28. Award Criteria

- 28.1 Subject to ITB Clause 30, the Procuring agency will award the contract to the successful Bidder whose bid has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to be the lowest evaluated bid, provided further that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 29. Procuring agency's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award
- 29.1 The Procuring agency reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease, by the percentage indicated in the Bid Data Sheet, the quantity of goods and services originally specified in the Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.
- 30. Procuring agency's Right to Accept any Bid and to Reject any or All Bids
- 30.1 The Procuring agency reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected Bidder or bidders or any obligation to inform the affected Bidder or bidders of the grounds for the Procuring agency's action.

31. Notification of Award

- 31.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Procuring agency will notify the successful Bidder in writing by registered letter or by cable, to be confirmed in writing by registered letter, that its bid has been accepted.
- 31.2 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract.
- 31.3 Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the performance security pursuant to ITB Clause 33, the Procuring agency will promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge its bid security, pursuant to ITB Clause 15.

32. Signing of Contract

- 32.1 At the same time as the Procuring agency notifies the successful Bidder that its bid has been accepted, the Procuring agency will send the Bidder the Contract Form provided in the bidding documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties.
- 32.2 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful Bidder shall sign and date the contract and return it to the Procuring agency.

33. Performance Security

- 33.1 Within twenty (20) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Procuring agency, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Security Form provided in the bidding documents, or in another form acceptable to the Procuring agency.
- 33.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with the requirement of ITB Clause 32 or ITB Clause 33.1 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the bid security, in which event the Procuring agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Bidder or call for new bids.

34. Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

- 34.1 The Government of Sindh requires that Procuring agency's (including beneficiaries of donor agencies' loans), as well as Bidders/Suppliers/Contractors under Government-financed contracts, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuance of this policy, the SPPRA, in accordance with the SPP Act, 2009 and Rules made there under:
- (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of any thing of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring agency, and includes collusive practice among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring agency of the benefits of free and open competition;
- (b) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question;

- (c) will declare a firm ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded a Government-financed contract if it at any time determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for, or in executing, a Government-financed contract.
- 34.2 Furthermore, Bidders shall be aware of the provision stated in sub-clause 5.4 and sub-clause 24.1 of the General Conditions of Contract.

Part One - Section II.

General Conditions of Contract

Table of Clauses

| 1. Definitions | |
|--|----|
| 2. APPLICATION | 18 |
| 3. COUNTRY OF ORIGIN | 18 |
| 4. Standards | 19 |
| 5. Use of Contract Documents and Information; Inspection and Audit by the Bank | 19 |
| 6. PATENT RIGHTS | 19 |
| 7. Performance Security | 19 |
| 8. Inspections and Tests. | 20 |
| 9. Packing | 20 |
| 10. DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS | 20 |
| 11. Insurance | 21 |
| 12. Transpor-tation. | 21 |
| 13. Incidental Services | 21 |
| 14. Spare Parts | 21 |
| 15. Warranty | 22 |
| 16. Payment | 22 |
| 17. Prices. | 22 |
| 18. Change Orders | 23 |
| 19. CONTRACT AMENDMENTS. | 23 |
| 20. Assignment | 23 |
| 21. Subcontracts | 23 |
| 22. DELAYS IN THE SUPPLIER'S PERFORMANCE | 23 |
| 23. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. | 24 |
| 24. Termination for Default | 24 |
| 25. Force Majeure | 24 |
| 26. Termination for Insolvency. | 25 |
| 27. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE. | 25 |
| 28. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES | 25 |
| 29. GOVERNING LANGUAGE | 25 |
| 30. APPLICABLE LAW | 26 |
| 31. Notices | 26 |
| 32. TAXES AND DUTIES | 26 |

General Conditions of Contract

1. Definitions

- 1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
 - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring agency and the Supplier, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations.
 - (c) "The Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials which the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring agency under the Contract.
 - (d) "The Services" means those services ancillary to the supply of the Goods, such as transportation and insurance, and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, and other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract.
 - (e) "GCC" mean the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.
 - (f) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (g) "The Procuring agency" means the organization purchasing the Goods, as named in SCC.
 - (h) "The Procuring agency's country" is the country named in SCC.
 - (i) "The Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the Goods and Services under this Contract.
 - (j) "The Project Site," where applicable, means the place or places named in SCC.
 - (k) "Day" means calendar day.

2. Application

2.1 These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions of other parts of the Contract.

3. Country of Origin

- 3.1 All Goods and Services supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in the countries and territories eligible under the rules and `further elaborated in the SCC.
- 3.2 For purposes of this Clause, "origin" means the place where the Goods were mined, grown, or produced, or from which the Services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.

3.3 The origin of Goods and Services is distinct from the nationality of the Supplier.

4. STANDARDS

4.1 The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications, and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, to the authoritative standards appropriate to the Goods' country of origin. Such standards shall be the latest issued by the concerned institution.

5. Use of Contract Documents and Information; Inspection and Audit by the Government

- 5.1 The Supplier shall not, without the Procuring agency's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring agency in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Supplier in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 5.2 The Supplier shall not, without the Procuring agency's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in GCC Clause 5.1 except for purposes of performing the Contract.
- 5.3 Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in GCC Clause 5.1 shall remain the property of the Procuring agency and shall be returned (all copies) to the Procuring agency on completion of the Supplier's performance under the Contract if so required by the Procuring agency.
- 5.4 The Supplier shall permit the Procuring agency to inspect the Supplier's Accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the procuring agency, if so required.

6. Patent Rights

6.1 The Supplier shall indemnify the Procuring agency against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the Procuring agency's country.

7. Performance Security

- 7.1 Within twenty (20) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful Bidder shall furnish to the Procuring agency the performance security in the amount specified in SCC.
- 7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the Procuring agency as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract acceptable to the Procuring agency and shall be in one of the following forms:
 - (a) a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the Procuring agency's country, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Procuring agency; or
 - (b) a cashier's or certified check.
- 7.4 The performance security will be discharged by the Procuring agency and returned to the Supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in SCC.

8. Inspections and Tests

- 8.1 The Procuring agency or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at no extra cost to the Procuring agency. SCC and the Technical Specifications shall specify what inspections and tests the Procuring agency requires and where they are to be conducted. The Procuring agency shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.
- 8.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring agency.
- 8.3 Should any inspected or tested Goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the Procuring agency may reject the Goods, and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected Goods or make alterations necessary to meet specification requirements free of cost to the Procuring agency.
- 8.4 The Procuring agency's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the Goods after the Goods' arrival in the Procuring agency's country shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the Goods having previously been inspected, tested, and passed by the Procuring agency or its representative prior to the Goods' shipment from the country of origin.
- 8.5 Nothing in GCC Clause 8 shall in any way release the Supplier from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

9. Packing

- 9.1 The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 9.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in SCC, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the Procuring agency.

10. Delivery and Documents

- 10.1 Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the terms specified in the Schedule of Requirements. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in SCC.
- 10.2 Documents to be submitted by the Supplier are specified in SCC.

11. Insurance

11.1 The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be delivered duty paid (DDP) under which risk is transferred to the buyer after having been delivered, hence insurance coverage is sellers responsibility.

12. Transportation

12.1 The Supplier is required under the Contact to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination within the Procuring agency's country, transport to such place of destination in the Procuring agency's country, including insurance and storage, as shall be specified in the Contract, shall be arranged by the Supplier, and related costs shall be included in the Contract Price.

13. Incidental Services

- 13.1 The Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC:
 - (a) performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the supplied Goods;
 - (b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied Goods;
 - (c) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods;
 - (d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and
 - (e) Training of the Procuring agency's personnel, at the Supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied Goods.
- 13.2 Prices charged by the Supplier for incidental services, if not included in the Contract Price for the Goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged for other parties by the Supplier for similar services.

14. Spare Parts

- 14.1 As specified in SCC, the Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the Supplier:
 - (a) such spare parts as the Procuring agency may elect to purchase from the Supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under the Contract; and
 - (b) in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
 - (i) advance notification to the Procuring agency of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the Procuring agency to procure needed requirements; and
 - (ii) Following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the Procuring agency, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

15. Warranty

- 15.1 The Supplier warrants that the Goods supplied under the Contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the Contract. The Supplier further warrants that all Goods supplied under this Contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the Procuring agency's specifications) or from any act or omission of the Supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied Goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 15.2 This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the Goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the Contract, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise in SCC.
- 15.3 The Procuring agency shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 15.4 Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, without costs to the Procuring agency.
- 15.5 If the Supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified in SCC, within a reasonable period, the Procuring agency may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring agency may have against the Supplier under the Contract.

16. Payment

- 16.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be specified in SCC.
- 16.2 The Supplier's request(s) for payment shall be made to the Procuring agency in writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Services performed, and by documents submitted pursuant to GCC Clause 10, and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 16.3 Payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring agency, but in no case later than sixty (60) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the Supplier.
- 16.4 The currency of payment is Pak. Rupees.

17. Prices

17.1 Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in SCC or in the Procuring agency's request for bid validity extension, as the case may be.

18. Change Orders

- 18.1 The Procuring agency may at any time, by a written order given to the Supplier pursuant to GCC Clause 31, make changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:
 - (a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Procuring agency;
 - (b) the method of shipment or packing;
 - (c) the place of delivery; and/or
 - (d) the Services to be provided by the Supplier.
- 18.2 If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or delivery schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this clause must be asserted within thirty (30) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Procuring agency's change order.

19. Contract Amendments

- 19.1 Subject to GCC Clause 18, no variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.
- 20. Assignment
- 20.1 The Supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with the Procuring agency's prior written consent.

21. Subcontracts

- 21.1 The Supplier shall notify the Procuring agency in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this Contract if not already specified in the bid. Such notification, in the original bid or later, shall not relieve the Supplier from any liability or obligation under the Contract.
- 21.2 Subcontracts must comply with the provisions of GCC Clause 3.

22. Delays in the Supplier's Performance

- 22.1 Delivery of the Goods and performance of Services shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring agency in the Schedule of Requirements.
- 22.2 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods and performance of Services, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring agency in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Procuring agency shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of Contract.
- 22.3 Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 23, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 22.2 without the application of liquidated damages.

23. Liquidated Damages

23.1 Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in the Contract, the Procuring agency shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in SCC of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring agency may consider termination of the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 24.

27. Termination for Convenience

- 27.1 The Procuring agency, by written notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring agency's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- 27.2 The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring agency at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Procuring agency may elect:
 - (a) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
 - (b) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.

28. Resolution of Disputes

- 28.1 The Procuring agency and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 28.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Procuring agency and the Supplier have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution to the formal mechanisms specified in SCC. These mechanisms may include, but are not restricted to, conciliation mediated by a third party, adjudication in an agreed manner and/or arbitration.

32. Taxes and Duties

32.1 Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to the Procuring agency.

Invitation for Bids

Date of Issuance: 29-04-2025

- 1. The Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam has received an allocation from the Public Fund in Pak rupees / Foreign Currency towards the cost of procurement of goods. It is intended that part of the proceeds of this allocated fund will be applied to eligible payments under the contract for Procurement of Goods.
- 2. The Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam now invites sealed bids from eligible bidders for the tender for procurement of equipment and machinery for the Project Entitled Establishment of a Disease Diagnostic and Research Center for Exportable Mango Fruits at the Department of Plant Pathology, Faculty of Crop Protection Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam
- 3. Interested eligible bidders may obtain further information from and inspect the bidding documents at the office of Purchase & Store Office, Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam. Ptcl #+92-22-2765869 (Ext: 309).
- 4. A complete set of bidding documents may be purchased by interested bidders on the submission of a written application to the above and upon payment of a nonrefundable fee of **Rs. 10,000.00**
- 5. The provisions in the Instructions to Bidders and in the General Conditions of Contract are the provisions of the Sindh Public Procurement Ordinance and its Rules made there under which also conform to the requirements of the World Bank Standard Bidding Documents: Procurement of Goods for National Competitive Bidding, Pakistan, Part One.
- 6. Tender/s Document will be issued from 29-04-2025 to 14-05-2025 Bids must be delivered to the above office on 14-05-2025 before 10.30 A.M and must be accompanied by a security of 2% of the total Quoted amount.
- 7. Bids will be opened in the presence of bidders' representatives who choose to attend at on 14-05-2025 @ 11:30 A.M at office of the Procurement Office, Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam.
- 8. The bidders are requested to give their best and final prices as no negotiations are expected

BID DATA

| Procuring agency. | • | Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam. |
|--|---|---|
| b) Brief Description of Works : | | Tender for procurement of equipment and machinery for the Project Entitled Establishment of a Disease Diagnostic and Research Center for Exportable Mango Fruits at the Department of Plant Pathology, Faculty of Crop Protection Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam. |
| | | |
| c) Estimated Cost : | | Rs. 17.9313 (Million) |
| d) Amount of Bid Security | : | 2% |
| e) Period of Bid Validity | : | 90 days. |
| f) Amount of Performance Security | : | 5% |
| g) Percentage if any, to be deducted from bill | : | N.A. |
| | | Tenders will be issued from 29-04-2025 to 14-05-2025 Date, time during schedule |
| h) Deadline of submission of | : | 14-05-2025 before 10.30 A.M |
| Bids along with time | | Electronic Bids should be submitted through EPAD only. Interested bidders are required to get registered themselves on EPAD system in the link https://sindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration for submission of electronic bids. |
| I) Venue, Date & Time of | | Office of the Procurement Office, Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam. |
| Bid opening | | 14-05-2025 @ 11.30 A.M |
| j) Time for Completion from written order of commence | : | Delivery should be made within Two (02) Months after the award of Contract |
| k) Liquidity damages | : | (0.05% of Estimated cost or Bid cost) |
| l) Stamp duty | : | 0.35% or notified by the Govt. of Sindh, will be paid by Successful bidder as stamp duty. |
| m) Deposit Receipt No : | | |
| Date : | | |
| Amount : | | |

BID DATA SHEET

Introduction

| ITB 1.1 | Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam |
|--------------------|---|
| ITB 1.1 | Loan or credit or Project allocation number. Loan or credit or Project allocation amount. |
| ITB 1.1 | Procurement of Goods: |
| ITB 1.1 | Tender for procurement of equipment and machinery for the Project Entitled Establishment of a Disease Diagnostic and Research Center for Exportable Mango Fruits at the Department of Plant Pathology, Faculty of Crop Protection Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam Principal Investigator No. +92-314-2887264 |
| ITB 4.1 | Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam |
| ITB 6.1 Address | Procurement Office, Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam Ptcl # +92-22-2765869 (Ext:309). |
| ITB 8.1 | English |

| Bid Price and Currency | | | |
|---|---------------------------|--|--|
| ITB 11.2 The price quoted shall be Pakistani Rupee. | | | |
| ITB 11.5 | The price shall be fixed, | | |

| | Preparation and Submission of Bids | | | | |
|---|---|--|--|--|--|
| ITB 13.3 (d) Qualification requirements/Eligibility Criteria. | | | | | |
| 11B 13.3 (u) | The company must be registered with Income & Sales Tax Department (Valid NTN & STRN Certificate, copies must be attached). The company must have 5 years + experience of similar projects. (POs must be attached) Annual turn-over for last three (03) years (minimum 10 million) | | | | |
| | (Copies of Bank Statement must be attached). Minimum three (03) years income tax return (Copy must be enclosed). Authorization letter from Manufacturer (Copy must be attached). The laboratory Equipment supplied must accompany a written Agreement / legal Bond by the supplier, to replace, repair and maintain during the warranty period by the participating firm. The participating firms are to provide the sole distributors / Suppliers Certificate for the laboratory Equipment, in the country as may be applicable. | | | | |
| | Bidder must submit the list of places / Institutes with the date of installation where your firm has installed /supplied the quoted Laboratory Equipment. The bidders should submit affidavit to the effect all the documents, particulars & information furnished are true & correct. | | | | |
| ITB 14.3 (b) | Spare parts required for Not Applicable | | | | |
| ITB 15.1 | Amount of bid security: 02% of the total bid quoted. | | | | |
| ITB 16.1 | The bid should be valid for 90 days | | | | |

| ITB 17.1 | Number of copies. |
|--------------|--|
| ITB 18.2 (a) | Procurement Office, Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam |
| ITB 18.2 (b) | IFB Procurement of Goods. |
| ITB 19.1 | Deadline for bid submission 14-05-2025 up-to 10.30 A.M Bids received after the due date and time will not be entertained. |
| ITB 22.1 | Time, date, and place for bid opening 14-05-2025@ 11.30 A.M in the Office of the Procurement Office, Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam |

Bid Evaluation

| 1 | Did Dialuation | | | |
|------------------------------|---|--|--|--|
| ITB 25.3 | The SAU will accept lowest evaluated bid as per Rule 48 & 49 of SPPRA Rules, 2010. | | | |
| ITB 25.4 (a) ITB 25.4 (b) | Incomplete and conditional quotations will be rejected forthwith. No cutting / overwriting in the offered prices will be accepted. | | | |
| Option (i) | adjustment expressed as a percentage, or | | | |
| Option (ii) | adjustment expressed in an amount in the currency of bid evaluation, or | | | |
| Option (iii) | adjustment expressed as a percentage | | | |
| ITB 25.4 (c) (ii) | Deviation in payment schedule. Annual interest rate. | | | |
| ITB 25.4 (d) | Cost of spare parts. | | | |
| ITB 25.4 (e) | Spare parts and after sales service facilities in the Procuring agency's country. | | | |
| ITB 25.4 (f) | Operating and maintenance costs. Factors for calculation of the life cycle cost: (i) number of years for life cycle; (ii) operating costs; (iii)maintenance costs; and (iv) Rate, as a percentage, to be used to discount all annual future costs calculated under (ii) and (iii) above to present value. or Reference to the methodology specified in the Technical Specifications or elsewhere in the bidding documents. | | | |
| ITB 25.4 (g) | Performance and productivity of equipment. | | | |
| ITB 25.4 (h) | Details on the evaluation method or reference to the Technical Specifications. | | | |
| ITB 25.4 Alternative | Specify the evaluation factors. | | | |

| Contract Award | | |
|----------------|---|--|
| ITB 29.1 | Percentage for quantity increase or decrease. (15) percent. | |

Section III. Special Conditions of Contract

Table of Clauses

| 1. DEFINITIONS (GCC CLAUSE 1) | 32 |
|--|----|
| 2. COUNTRY OF ORIGIN (GCC CLAUSE 3) | 32 |
| 3. PERFORMANCE SECURITY (GCC CLAUSE 7) | 32 |
| 4. INSPECTIONS AND TESTS (GCC CLAUSE 8) | 32 |
| 5. PACKING (GCC CLAUSE 9) | 32 |
| 6. DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS (GCC CLAUSE 10) | 32 |
| 7. INSURANCE (GCC CLAUSE 11) | 32 |
| 8. INCIDENTAL SERVICES (GCC CLAUSE 13) | |
| 9. SPARE PARTS (GCC CLAUSE 14) | |
| 10. WARRANTY (GCC CLAUSE 15) | |
| 11. PAYMENT (GCC CLAUSE 16) | 32 |
| 12. PRICES (GCC CLAUSE 17) | |
| 13. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES (GCC CLAUSE 23) | |
| 14. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES (GCC CLAUSE 28) | |
| 15. GOVERNING LANGUAGE (GCC CLAUSE 29) | |
| 16. NOTICES (GCC CLAUSE 31) | 33 |

- 1. Definitions (GCC Clause 1)
 - GCC 1.1 (g)—The Procuring agency is: Sindh, Agriculture University, Tandojam
 - GCC 1.1 (h)—The Procuring agency's country is: Pakistan
 - GCC 1.1 (i)—The Supplier is:
- 2. Country of Origin (GCC Clause 3) As per B.O.Q.
- 3. Performance Security (GCC Clause 7)
 - GCC 7.1—The amount of performance security, as a percentage of the Contract Price, shall be: 5% GCC 7.4—After delivery and acceptance of the Goods, the performance security shall be reduced to two (2) percent of the Contract Price to cover the Supplier's warranty obligations in accordance with Clause GCC 15.2.
- **4. Inspections and Tests (GCC Clause 8)** Items shown in the BOQ shall be supplied strictly in accordance with approved quality, brand and measurement.

In case of unsatisfactory supplies / services in any manner including quality & quantity and time line, the bid security / earnest money will be forfeited and contract will be partially / fully cancelled which may lead to blacklisting of firm.

- 5. Packing (GCC Clause 9) Standard packing or as described in specification
- 6. Delivery and Documents (GCC Clause 10)

Delivery schedule. Delivery should be made within **forty (40) Days** if the contract is awarded. Else Penalty will be charged as per Rules

The Supplier shall mail the following documents to the Procuring agency at the time delivery:

- (i) Copy/s of the Bill / GST invoice showing Goods' description, quantity, unit price, and total amount;
- (ii) Manufacturer's or Supplier's warranty certificate: (if Applicable);
- (iii) inspection certificate, issued by the nominated inspection agency, and the Supplier's factory inspection report, (if Applicable);
- 7. Insurance (GCC Clause 11) NA
- 8. Incidental Services (GCC Clause 13): NA
- 9. Spare Parts (GCC Clause 14): NA
- 10. Warranty (GCC Clause 15) As per BOQ
- 11. Payment (GCC Clause 16)

Payment for Goods supplied: Payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees in the following manner:

- (i) Advance Payment: NA.
- (ii) **On Shipment:** Eighty (80) percent of the Contract Price of the Goods shipped shall be paid through irrevocable confirmed letter of credit opened in favor of the Supplier in a bank in its country, upon submission of documents specified in GCC Clause 10.
- (iii) **On Acceptance:** Ten (10) percent of the Contract Price of Goods received shall be paid within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Goods upon submission of claim supported by the acceptance certificate issued by the Procuring agency.

Payment of local currency portion shall be made in Pakistani Rupee within thirty (30) days of presentation of claim supported by a certificate from the Procuring agency declaring that the Goods have been delivered and that all other contracted Services have been performed.

- (iv) 100% of the Contract Price on complete delivery of store within thirty (30) days on submission of claim supported by acceptance certificate from procuring agency declaring Goods have been delivered and that all contracted services have been performed.
- (v) Part payment on part supply may be allowed.

12. Prices (GCC Clause 17) NA

13. Liquidated Damages (GCC Clause 23)

GCC 23.1—Applicable rate:

Maximum deduction: 0.05% of Estimated Cost or Bid Cost.

14. Resolution of Disputes (GCC Clause 28)

GCC 28.3—The dispute resolution mechanism to be applied pursuant to GCC Clause 28.2 shall be as follows:

In the case of a dispute between the Procuring agency and the Supplier, the dispute shall be referred to adjudication or arbitration in accordance with the laws of the Procuring agency's country.

15. Governing Language (GCC Clause 29) GCC 29.1—The Governing Language shall be: English

16. Applicable Law (GCC Clause 30)

GCC 30.1-The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of Islamic Republic of Pakistan which includes the following legislation:

The Employment of Children (ECA) Act 1991

The Bonded Labour System (Abolition) Act of 1992

The Factories Act 1934

17. Notices (GCC Clause 31)

| - | | ing agency's address for notice purposes: Sindh, Agricul | | |
|----------------|-------------------------|--|--|--|
| Би ррі. | ier s address for notic | е рагрозез. | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Contractor | | | | |
| Name: | | | | |
| Signature: | | | | |
| Stamp: | | | | |
| | | | | |

TERMS & CONDITIONS (SUMMARIZE)

The bid documents will be submitted in <u>Single Stage-Two Envelope Procedure</u> (Two separate sealed envelopes in **ONE PACK** each should mark clearly in Bold "Technical Proposal and Financial Proposal" However, the same shall be submitted online through EPADS of SPPRA and same submitted Hard Copy at Procurement Office Sindh Agriculture University Tandojam.

- Delivery of all research equipment /material will be effective only after submission of TIR (Technical Inspection Report) by the concern Department Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam.
- The Company will send Technical Staff for TIR (Technical Inspection Report).
- The company will make sure that all documents/manuals/Software/CDs (if applicable) are included in BOX.
- Suppliers shall be provided guarantee for the following.
 - Warranty period.
 - Ensure availability of accessories of the model for at least One / five years.
 - > Research equipment Supplier will be responsible for installation operation of the equipments and training of the staff of concerned department.
 - > Supplier is bound to provide all the material required for installation and make sure material/ research equipment to be supplied and installed with all essential/optional accessories, spare parts, operational manuals and catalogues.
 - After sales service during warranty period as and when required shall be provided.
- Suppliers will have to quote their rates against each item sequence wise on the official format of tender document with all Governmental Taxes applicable.
- Bids through EPAD shall be accepted.
- Interested bidders are requested to register their companies on EPAD https://sindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration.
- All applicable governmental taxes will be deducted from the bill as per Government approved rates.
- Quantity of any item can be reduced' increased as per SPPRA rule (Amended-2019)
- Suppliers will have to produce call deposit' Bid Security 02% of the offered bid in shape of Pay Order' Bank
 Draft in the name of <u>Director Finance</u>, <u>Sindh Agriculture University</u>, <u>Tandojam</u>, if failure the tender
 document will not be entertained.
- Quantity of any item can be reduced' increased as per SPPRA rule (Amended-2019)
- Incomplete or conditional tenders will not be accepted.
- All sealed tenders shall be opened in the presence of bidders or their authorized representatives' nominee who
 wish to be present.
- The successful bidder has to sign the integrity pact as per SPPRA rules 89 the sample is attached (Amended 2019).

- The successful bidders will have to produce <u>Performance Security 05%</u> as per SPPRA rule NO.39 of the offered bid in shape of pay Order/Bank Draft in the name of Director Finance, Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam in case of supply order issued.
- Successful Bidders will have to submit the contract agreements on stamp paper of RS.100.00 (Rupees: One Hundred Only) by pasting stamp duties for value of Rs 3.5 on per thousand (PKRs1000) and must be signed & stamp by Oath Commissioner as notified by the Govt. of Sindh.
- All Bidder should submit the following prerequisite documents in provided <u>SAMPLE FORM</u> as stated in Part (03) section;
 - -Eligibility Criteria (Sample Attached)
 - -Schedule of Requirement (Sample attached)
 - -Bid Declaration (Sample attached)
 - -Client List (Sample attached)
- Only Successful Bidder/s should submit the following prerequisite documents in provided sample form as stated in Part (03) section;
 - -Letter of Acceptance (Sample attached)
 - -Performance Security (Sample attached
 - -Manufacturer's Authorization Form (Sample attached)
 - -Agreement (Sample attached)
 - -Integrity Pact (Sample attached)
- The University authorities (Procuring agency) may reject all or any bids subject to the relevant provisions of SPPRA Rules.

Eligibility Criteria as per Technical Requirement

| Eligibility Criteria as per technical requirement | | Name of Supplier | | Remarks |
|---|---|---------------------|----|---------|
| Sr:No: | Items with Descriptions | Yes | No | |
| | | | | |
| | Vertical Laminar Flow Cabinet First and Discoursing (Wir Day II) Wish Days Stand 1800 and V | | | |
| | - External Dimensions (W x D x H) With Base Stand, 1800mm × 700mm × 800mm (minimum required, higher will be preferred) | | | |
| | - Internal Work Area, Dimensions (W x D x H): 1700mm × 650mm | | | |
| | × 750mm | | | |
| | - Front sliding cover | | | |
| | ULPA Filter Typical Efficiency: >99.999% for particles size | | | |
| 1 | between 0.1 to 0.2 μm - Illumination & UV Sterilization: Fluorescent/LED Light, UV | | | |
| 1 | Lamp; | | | |
| | - UV Timer: Programmable (0-60 minutes auto shut-off for safety) | | | |
| | - Display Panel: Digital LCD or Touchscreen | | | |
| | Airflow Speed Control: Adjustable Material: Stainless Steel; Static-free, easy-to-clean surface | | | |
| | - Other standard specifications | | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | | |
| | Autoclave | | | |
| | - Fully Automatic Vertical type - Capacity: 100 L | | | |
| | - Control System: Digital control panel with programmable cycles | | | |
| | - Pressure Range: 15-30 psi (1-2 bar) | | | |
| 2 | - Temperature Range: 121°C – 134°C | | | |
| | - LED Microprocessor programmable control | | | |
| | - AC 220v, 50-60Hz Single-phase - Other standard specifications | | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | | |
| | Analytical Balance | | | |
| | - Capacity (g): 220 Readability (g): 0.0001 (minimum required higher will be | | | |
| | - Readability (g): 0.0001 (minimum required, higher will be preferred) | | | |
| | - Stabilization Time (s): 3 | | | |
| | - Units: Milligram, Gram, Ounce, Carat, Pennyweight, Ounce Troy, | | | |
| 3 | Newton, grain | | | |
| | - Tare Range: Full range - Power Supply: Power Input: $100 - 240V \sim 200 \text{mA} 50 - 60 \text{Hz} 12 - 60 $ | | | |
| | - Power Supply: Power Input: $100 - 240 \text{ V} \sim 200 \text{ mA} 30 - 60 \text{ Hz} 12 - 18 \text{ VA}$ | | | |
| | - Portable Internal container to facilitate the handling of ingredients | | | |
| | - Other standard specifications | | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | | |
| | of equivalent quality Refrigerated Incubator | | | |
| 4 | - Dual Cooling Upright | | | |
| | - Capacity: ~ 500 L | | | |
| | - Stable heating and maximum temperature uniformity in the | | | |
| | chamber. Standard temp setting range: 10°C to ±50°C | | | |
| | Standard temp setting range: -10°C to +50°C Secure 2-point door seal and eccentrichinge ensure maximum | | | |
| | gasket compression for stable chamber temperature. | | | |
| | - Ventilated stainless steel shelvescontribute to uniform air | | | |
| | circulation. | | | |
| | Microprocessor PID Control Technology.Auto-defrosting system | | | |
| | - UV disinfection; UV light function stops when door is opened and | | | |
| | resumes after it is closed. | | | |
| | 36 | | | - |

| | - Power Supply: Power Input: 220-240V | | |
|---|---|--|--|
| | - Other standard specifications | | |
| | | | |
| | - With Power stabilizer 5000 wat | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | |
| | Trinocular HBO Fluor Microscope | | |
| | - Trinocular Microscope with Camera & Screen, 360° rotatable | | |
| | - Transmitted brightfield and epi-fluorescence illumination with blue | | |
| | and green exciting light filters | | |
| | - Trinocular compensation free viewing head, easy to mount digital | | |
| | camera to catch ordinary and high contrast fluorescent images | | |
| | | | |
| | - 4 high quality fluorescence objectives: FLUOR 4x, 10x, 40x(S), | | |
| | 100x(Oil, Spring-loaded)Large stain-resistant double layer stage | | |
| | can hold two slides in parallel | | |
| | - Focusing System: Coaxial Coarse & Fine Adjustment | | |
| | Camera & Imaging System | | |
| | - Camera Type: Digital CMOS/CCD | | |
| | - Resolution:20MP or higher | | |
| | - Frame Rate: 30fps or higher at full resolution | | |
| 5 | - Connectivity: USB 3.0 / HDMI / Wi-Fi | | |
| | - Software Compatibility: Windows/Mac/Linux | | |
| | - Live Streaming: Yes (for teaching and demonstrations) | | |
| | - Screen / Display Monitor | | |
| | - Size:10-15 inches LCD/LED | | |
| | | | |
| | - Resolution: Full HD (1920×1080) or higher | | |
| | - Touchscreen: Optional but preferred | | |
| | - Mounting: Adjustable angle | | |
| | Additional Features | | |
| | - Fluorescence & Phase Contrast: Optional for advanced studies | | |
| | - Polarization Kit: Optional | | |
| | - Image Processing Software: Must support measurement, | | |
| | annotation, and real-time image capture | | |
| | Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or of | | |
| | equivalent quality | | |
| | Thermal Cycler PCR (Gradient) | | |
| | - Capacitive touch screen | | |
| | - One-click quick incubation functionHigh heating and cooling rat | | |
| | - Capacity: 96×0.2mlTube: 0.2ml tube, 8 strips, full skirt 96 wells | | |
| | | | |
| | plate, Half skirt96 wells plate, No skirt 96 wells plate | | |
| 6 | - Temperature Range: MAX. 0-105°C | | |
| | - Ramp Rate: 6°C/s | | |
| | - Uniformity: ≤±0 . 2 °C Accuracy: ≤±0.1°C | | |
| | - Other standard specifications | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | |
| | Horizontal Electrophoresis with Power Supply Features | | |
| | Tank Specifications | | |
| | - Gel Size Options: 7×7 cm, 7×10 cm, 10×10 cm, 15×15 cm | | |
| | - Buffer Volume: 500-1000 mL | | |
| | - Material: High-quality, durable, UV-transparent acrylic | | |
| | - Lid: Safety lid with interlocking system to prevent electric shocks | | |
| | - Electrodes: Corrosion-resistant platinum wire for uniform current | | |
| | flow | | |
| 7 | | | |
| | Sample Capacity: | | |
| | - Small Gel: 8–15 samples; Large Gel: 20–40 samples | | |
| | - Comb Thickness: 1.0 mm, 1.5 mm, and 2.0 mm (adjustable for | | |
| | different volumes) | | |
| | Power Supply Features | | |
| | - Voltage Range: 10V – 300V (adjustable) | | |
| | - Current Range: 1mA – 500mA | | |
| | - Output Type: Constant voltage or constant current mode | | |

| | | _ | |
|----|---|---|--|
| | - Power Output: 30W – 150W | | |
| | - Display: Digital LED/LCD display for voltage, current, and timer | | |
| | settings | | |
| | - Programmable Function: Ability to set multiple steps for voltage | | |
| | changes | | |
| | Safety Features: | | |
| | - Auto shut-off in case of overheating | | |
| | - Other standard specifications | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | |
| | Micro Centrifuge | | |
| | - Speed Range: 200 rpm - 15200 rpm; 10 rpm/set | | |
| | - Maximum RCF : $21953 \times g$; $10 \times g/set$ | | |
| | - Maximum Capacity (Rotor): 44 × 1.5/2.0mL; 12 × 5mL | | |
| | - Temperature Range20° to 40°C,1°C/set. | | |
| 8 | - AC Power: 230 V/50-60 Hz | | |
| | - Display: Digital LCD/LED for speed, time, and temperature | | |
| | settings | | |
| | - Other standard specifications | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | |
| | Unstirred Water Bath | | |
| | - Capacity: 26L (three blocks, with temperature variant) | | |
| | - Ambient +5°C to 95°C | | |
| | fast heat up, reliable temperature control | | |
| | 2 Stability ±0.5°C | | |
| | Simple, intuitive controls - quick and easy to set temperature | | |
| 09 | Drain tap on 12L, 18L and 26L baths | | |
| | Practical front panel lock - disables front panel controls; | | |
| | - Digital display screen | | |
| | - AC: 220V | | |
| | - Other standard specifications | | |
| | - Other standard specifications - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | |
| | | | |
| | of equivalent quality Orbital Digital Shaker | | |
| | - Speed Range: 20 to 500 RPM (adjustable, depending on model) | | |
| | - Speed Accuracy: ±1 RPM | | |
| | Double LCDs for independent display of time and speed | | |
| 10 | | | |
| 10 | • Temperature Range: Ambient +5°C to 50°C | | |
| | • Over speed detection and protection | | |
| | - Power Supply: 110V/220V | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | |
| | of equivalent quality | 1 | |

| 11 | E-Laboratory Oven Forced Convection - Capacity: 70 liter (minimum required, higher will be preferred) - Temperature Range: Ambient +5°C to 300°C - Temperature Accuracy: ±0.5°C - Fan Type: High-performance blower for uniform airflow - Airflow Direction: Horizontal or vertical forced convection - Display: Digital LCD/LED screen for temperature and timer settings (mounted at top of the device) - Temperature Controller: PID microprocessor-based for precision control - Timer: 1 min to 99 hours or continuous operation - Safety Features: Over-temperature alarm, auto shut-off, and thermal fuse protection - Material:Interior: Stainless steel (corrosion-resistant); Exterior: Powder-coated steel for durability - Shelves: Adjustable stainless steel wire racks (2 to 5 layers) - Door Type: Double-layer with glass viewing window - Power Supply: 110V/220V, 50-60Hz - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | |
|----|--|--|--|
| | of equivalent quality | | |
| | Paper Bag preparation Machine | | |
| 12 | Capacity: 700pcs/min(Can be adjustable) Type Making: double-layer bag Bag size: 30*20cm, 28*18cm (minimum requirement) Operating workers: 2 people Mouth to plunge into silk: automatic Printed LOGO: automatic Gluing: automatic Voltage: 240-380V Dimension: 5.5*1.2*2.2m Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or of equivalent quality | | |
| | Automatic Blanching Machine (Hot Water Treatment Machine) | | |
| 13 | Capacity: around 500kg/h Heating method: electric heating Temperature Range: 30°C to 90°C (Adjustable) Control System: PLC touch screen control panel for temperature and process monitoring Water Circulation System: Automatic water circulation and filtration to maintain uniform heat distribution Water Exchange System: Automatic water drainage and refilling to maintain hygiene Material: Double-layer insulated stainless steel tank for heat retention Power: 91.65kw Voltage: 380V, 50hz, 3phase Dimension: 3700*1600*2200mm Additional Features Cooling Section: Integrated cooling or air-drying conveyor post-treatment Multi-Stage Processing: Includes pre-washing, blanching, and cooling sections Notes: *Automatic temperature control *Speed variable frequency adjustment Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or of equivalent quality | | |

Name:

Signature:

Stamp:

Date:

Sample Form (01)

SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENT

| Sr. No | Description of items | Qty | Unit Cost | Fright on Receipt at SAU Tandojam Basis |
|-----------|---|-----|-----------|---|
| 1 | Vertical Laminar Flow Cabinet External Dimensions (W x D x H) With Base Stand, 1800mm × 700mm × 800mm (minimum required, higher will be preferred) Internal Work Area, Dimensions (W x D x H): 1700mm × 650mm × 750mm Front sliding cover ULPA Filter Typical Efficiency: >99.999% for particles size between 0.1 to 0.2 μm Illumination & UV Sterilization: Fluorescent/LED Light, UV Lamp; UV Timer: Programmable (0-60 minutes auto shut-off for safety) Display Panel: Digital LCD or Touchscreen Airflow Speed Control: Adjustable Material: Stainless Steel; Static-free, easy-to-clean surface Other standard specifications Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or of equivalent quality | 01 | | Dasis |
| 2 | Autoclave - Fully Automatic Vertical type - Capacity: 100 L - Control System: Digital control panel with programmable cycles - Pressure Range: 15-30 psi (1-2 bar) - Temperature Range: 121°C – 134°C - LED Microprocessor programmable control - AC 220v, 50-60Hz Single-phase - Other standard specifications - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or of equivalent quality | 01 | | |
| 3 | Analytical Balance - Capacity (g): 220 - Readability (g): 0.0001 (minimum required, higher will be preferred) - Stabilization Time (s): 3 - Units: Milligram, Gram, Ounce, Carat, Pennyweight, Ounce Troy, Newton, grain - Tare Range: Full range - Power Supply: Power Input: 100 – 240V ~ 200mA 50 – 60Hz 12 – 18VA - Portable Internal container to facilitate the handling of ingredients - Other standard specifications - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or of equivalent quality | 01 | | |
| 4 | Refrigerated Incubator - Dual Cooling Upright - Capacity: ~ 500 L - Stable heating and maximum temperature uniformity in the chamber. - Standard temp setting range: -10°C to +50°C - Secure 2-point door seal and eccentrichinge ensure maximum gasket compression for stable chamber temperature. - Ventilated stainless steel shelvescontribute to uniform air circulation. - Microprocessor PID Control Technology. - Auto-defrosting system | 01 | | |

| | - UV disinfection; UV light function stops when door is opened | | | |
|----------|---|----|---|--|
| | and resumes after it is closed. | | | |
| | - Power Supply: Power Input: 220-240V | | | |
| | - Other standard specifications | | | |
| | * | | | |
| | - With Power stabilizer 5000 wat | | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | | |
| | Trinocular HBO Fluor Microscope | | | |
| | - Trinocular Microscope with Camera & Screen, 360° rotatable | | | |
| | - Transmitted brightfield and epi-fluorescence illumination with | | | |
| | blue and green exciting light filters | | | |
| | - Trinocular compensation free viewing head, easy to mount digital | | | |
| | camera to catch ordinary and high contrast fluorescent images | | | |
| | - 4 high quality fluorescence objectives: FLUOR 4x, 10x, 40x(S), | | | |
| | 100x(Oil, Spring-loaded)Large stain-resistant double layer stage | | | |
| | can hold two slides in parallel | | | |
| | - Focusing System: Coaxial Coarse & Fine Adjustment | | | |
| | Camera & Imaging System | | | |
| | - Camera Type: Digital CMOS/CCD | | | |
| | - Resolution:20MP or higher | | | |
| | - Frame Rate: 30fps or higher at full resolution | | | |
| 5 | - Connectivity: USB 3.0 / HDMI / Wi-Fi | 01 | | |
| | - Software Compatibility: Windows/Mac/Linux | | | |
| | - Live Streaming: Yes (for teaching and demonstrations) | | | |
| | - Screen / Display Monitor | | | |
| | - Size:10-15 inches LCD/LED | | | |
| | - Resolution: Full HD (1920×1080) or higher | | | |
| | - Touchscreen: Optional but preferred | | | |
| | - Mounting: Adjustable angle | | | |
| | Additional Features | | | |
| | - Fluorescence & Phase Contrast: Optional for advanced studies | | | |
| | - Polarization Kit: Optional | | | |
| | - Image Processing Software: Must support measurement, | | | |
| | annotation, and real-time image capture | | | |
| | Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | | |
| | Thermal Cycler PCR (Gradient) | | | |
| | - Capacitive touch screen | | | |
| | - One-click quick incubation functionHigh heating and cooling rat | | | |
| | - Capacity: 96×0.2mlTube: 0.2ml tube, 8 strips, full skirt 96 wells | | | |
| | plate, Half skirt96 wells plate, No skirt 96 wells plate | | | |
| 6 | - Temperature Range: MAX. 0-105°C | 01 | | |
| | - Ramp Rate: 6°C/s | 01 | | |
| | - Uniformity: $\leq \pm 0$. 2 °C Accuracy: $\leq \pm 0.1$ °C | | | |
| | - Other standard specifications | | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | | |
| | Horizontal Electrophoresis with Power Supply Features | | | |
| | Tank Specifications | | | |
| | - Gel Size Options: 7×7 cm, 7×10 cm, 10×10 cm, 15×15 cm | | | |
| | - Buffer Volume: 500-1000 mL | | | |
| | - Material: High-quality, durable, UV-transparent acrylic | | | |
| | - Lid: Safety lid with interlocking system to prevent electric shocks | | | |
| | - Electrodes: Corrosion-resistant platinum wire for uniform current | | | |
| 7 | flow | 01 | | |
| | Sample Capacity: | | | |
| | - Small Gel: 8–15 samples; Large Gel: 20–40 samples | | | |
| | - Comb Thickness: 1.0 mm, 1.5 mm, and 2.0 mm (adjustable for | | | |
| | different volumes) | | | |
| | Power Supply Features | | | |
| | - Voltage Range: 10V – 300V (adjustable) | | | |
| <u> </u> | romage ixange. 10 v 300 v (aujustable) | | 1 | |

| | | | 1 | |
|----|---|-----|---|--|
| | - Current Range: 1mA – 500mA | | | |
| | - Output Type: Constant voltage or constant current mode | | | |
| | - Power Output: 30W – 150W | | | |
| | - Display: Digital LED/LCD display for voltage, current, and timer | | | |
| | settings | | | |
| | - Programmable Function: Ability to set multiple steps for voltage | | | |
| | changes | | | |
| | Safety Features: | | | |
| | - Auto shut-off in case of overheating | | | |
| | - Other standard specifications | | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | | |
| | Micro Centrifuge | | | |
| | - Speed Range: 200 rpm - 15200 rpm; 10 rpm/set | | | |
| | - Maximum RCF: $21953 \times g$; $10 \times g/set$ | | | |
| | - Maximum Capacity (Rotor): 44 × 1.5/2.0mL; 12 × 5mL | | | |
| | - Temperature Range20° to 40°C,1°C/set. | | | |
| 8 | - AC Power: 230 V/50-60 Hz | 01 | | |
| | - Display: Digital LCD/LED for speed, time, and temperature | | | |
| | settings | | | |
| | - Other standard specifications | | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | | |
| | Unstirred Water Bath | | | |
| | - Capacity: 26L (three blocks, with temperature variant) | | | |
| | - Ambient +5°C to 95°C | | | |
| | fast heat up, reliable temperature control | | | |
| | 2 Stability ±0.5°C | | | |
| | Simple, intuitive controls - quick and easy to set temperature | | | |
| 09 | Drain tap on 12L, 18L and 26L baths | 01 | | |
| 09 | • | 01 | | |
| | Practical front panel lock - disables front panel controls; | | | |
| | - Digital display screen | | | |
| | - AC: 220V | | | |
| | - Other standard specifications | | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | | |
| | Orbital Digital Shaker Shad Borrow 20 to 500 BBM (adjustable depending on model) | | | |
| | - Speed Range: 20 to 500 RPM (adjustable, depending on model) | | | |
| | - Speed Accuracy: ±1 RPM | | | |
| 10 | • Double LCDs for independent display of time and speed | 0.1 | | |
| 10 | • Temperature Range: Ambient +5°C to 50°C | 01 | | |
| | • Over speed detection and protection | | | |
| | - Power Supply: 110V/220V | | | |
| | - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or | | | |
| | of equivalent quality | | | |

| 11 | E-Laboratory Oven Forced Convection Capacity: 70 liter (minimum required, higher will be preferred) Temperature Range: Ambient +5°C to 300°C Temperature Accuracy: ±0.5°C Fan Type: High-performance blower for uniform airflow Airflow Direction: Horizontal or vertical forced convection Display: Digital LCD/LED screen for temperature and timer settings (mounted at top of the device) Temperature Controller: PID microprocessor-based for precision control Timer: 1 min to 99 hours or continuous operation Safety Features: Over-temperature alarm, auto shut-off, and thermal fuse protection Material:Interior: Stainless steel (corrosion-resistant); Exterior: Powder-coated steel for durability Shelves: Adjustable stainless steel wire racks (2 to 5 layers) Door Type: Double-layer with glass viewing window Power Supply: 110V/220V, 50-60Hz Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or of equivalent quality | 01 | |
|----|---|----|--|
| 12 | Paper Bag preparation Machine - Capacity: 700pcs/min(Can be adjustable) - Type Making: double-layer bag Bag size: 30*20cm, 28*18cm (minimum requirement) - Operating workers: 2 people - Mouth to plunge into silk: automatic - Printed LOGO: automatic - Gluing: automatic - Voltage: 240-380V Dimension: 5.5*1.2*2.2m - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or of equivalent quality | 01 | |
| 13 | Automatic Blanching Machine (Hot Water Treatment Machine) - Capacity: around 500kg/h - Heating method: electric heating - Temperature Range: 30°C to 90°C (Adjustable) - Control System: PLC touch screen control panel for temperature and process monitoring - Water Circulation System: Automatic water circulation and filtration to maintain uniform heat distribution - Water Exchange System: Automatic water drainage and refilling to maintain hygiene - Material: Double-layer insulated stainless steel tank for heat retention - Power: 91.65kw - Voltage: 380V, 50hz, 3phase - Dimension: 3700*1600*2200mm - Additional Features - Cooling Section: Integrated cooling or air-drying conveyor post-treatment - Multi-Stage Processing: Includes pre-washing, blanching, and cooling sections - Notes: *Automatic temperature control *Speed variable frequency adjustment - Preferably made in USA, Japan, UK, Germany, Italy France or of equivalent quality | 01 | |

Contractor

Name:

Signature:

Stamp:

Date:

Sample Checklist (02)

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA / CHECK LIST

Name of Supplier:

| - | ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA / TERMS AND CONDITIONS | | Supplier | Remarks |
|------------|--|-----|----------|---------|
| Sr: No: | Particulars / Descriptions | Yes | No | |
| 01. | Tender Fees received as per requirement? | | | |
| 02. | The Call deposits / Earnest money 2% | | | |
| 03. | The company must be registered with Income Department (Valid NTN Certificate, copies must be attached). | | | |
| 04. | The company must be registered Sales Tax Department (Valid STRN Certificate, copies must be attached). | | | |
| 05. | Annual turn-over for last three (03) years (minimum 10 million) (Copies of Bank Statement must be attached). | | | |
| 06. | The company must have 5 years + experience of similar projects. (POs must be attached) | | | |
| 07. | Minimum three (03) years income & sales tax return (Copies must be enclosed). | | | |
| 08. | Authorization letter from Manufacturer (Copy must be attached as per provided sample). | | | |
| 09. | The bidder will have to attach the Catalogue/Profile/vide clip demo of the item which he wishes to supply. | | | |
| 10. | The laboratory Equipment supplied must accompany a written Agreement / legal Bond by the supplier, to replace, repair and maintain during the warranty period by the participating firm. | | | |
| 11. | The participating firms are to provide the sole distributors/ Suppliers Certificate for the laboratory Equipment, in the country as may be applicable. | | | |
| 12. | Bidder must submit the list of places / Institutes with the date of installation where your firm has installed /supplied the quoted Laboratory Equipment. | | | |
| 13. | The bidders should submit affidavit to the effect all the documents, particulars & information furnished are true & correct | | | |

Sample Form (03)

BID DECLARATION FORM

| 1. Name of Interested Firm : |
|--|
| 2. CNIC#: |
| 2. CNIC#:(Please attach Copy of CNIC) |
| 2 NITNIH . |
| (Please attach Copy of NTN Certificate) |
| 1 GST# |
| 4. GST# (Please attach Copy of GST Certificate) |
| (Inwords) |
| 5. Value of Earnest Money Rs. DD/PO# |
| 5. Value of Earnest Money RsDD/PO# (Inwords)Bank |
| 6. Contact Person: |
| |
| 7. Postal Address : |
| |
| 9. Empil Address . |
| 8. Email Address : |
| 9. Telephone: PTCLCell Phone |
| (Compulsory) |
| <u>Declaration</u> : I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all of the information on and attached is |
| true, correct, complete and made in good faith. I understand that false or fraudulent information on or attached |
| to this form may be grounds for not entertaining my bid, or for cancellation after bid acceptance, and may be |
| punishable by fine or imprisonment according to law of Pakistan. I understand that any information I |
| voluntarily provide on or attached to this bid may be investigated. Moreover, I hereby declare the all the terms |
| and conditions of the biding document are accepted. |
| and conditions of the olding document are accepted. |
| |
| Contractor |
| Name: |
| Signature: |
| Stamp: |
| Date: |

Sample Form (04)

AGREEMENT FORM

| This Agreement made on day of 2025, by and between the Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam including his successors in office and Assignees / Agents, acting through the Director Finance, hereinafter called the "Procuring Agency", of the one part, |
|--|
| And of |
| , located at , hereinafter called the "Contractor" which expression shall include their successors, legal representatives of the second part. |
| Whereas goods require at Store of Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam and whereas the Contractor has agreed to supply the said items valued at Rs (in figures and words) in the period of months, subject to the terms and conditions set forth, hereinafter, which have been accepted by the Contractor. |
| (Amount in figures and words) |
| Now this Agreement witnesses as follows: |
| 1. In this agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to. |
| 2. The following documents which, for the purpose of identification, have been signed by on behalf of the Contractor, and by designation of the authorized person) (Name and designation of the authorized person) on behalf of the Centre, all of (Name and designation of the authorized person) |
| Which shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as a part of this Agreement viz? |
| i. Instructions to Bidders (ITB) ii. Bid Data Sheet iii. Conditions of Contract (CC) iv. Schedule of Requirements v. Technical Specifications vi. Bid Form and Price Schedules vii. Bid Security Form viii. Contract Form ix. Manufacturer's Authorization Form x. Bill of Quantities with prices. (Name and designation of the authorized person) |
| 3. In consideration of the payment to be made to the Contractor, the Contractor hereby covenants with the Centre to supply, deliver, install, put into operation and demonstrate the working of the goods/Equipment in conformity in all respects of the Contract & the order form No |
| 4. The Centre hereby covenants to pay the Contractor in consideration of the supply, delivery, installation, putting into operation and demonstration of the working of the Equipment the contact price in the manner prescribed by the Contract and approved by the Centre. |
| In Witness Thereof the parties have hereunto set their respective hands and seals, the day, month and year first |

above written.

| WITNESSES: | |
|---|---|
| Centre | |
| Witness No.1: Signature: Name: Designation: | Witness No.1: Signature: Name: Designation: |
| Witness No.2. Signature: Name: Designation: | Witness No.2: Signature: Name: Designation: |

Letter of Acceptance

| To, | |
|-----|------------------------------|
| | Director Finance, |
| | Sindh Agriculture University |
| | Tandojam |
| | |

Dear Sir:

Having examined the bidding documents, the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to supply and deliver the required item in conformity with the said bidding documents for the sum of [total bid amount in words and figures] or such other sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices attached herewith and made part of this Bid.

We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to deliver the goods in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.

If our Bid is accepted, we will obtain the guarantee of a bank in a sum equivalent to Three (3) percent of the Contract Price/Pay order for the due performance of the Contract, in the form prescribed by the Purchaser.

We agree to abide by this Bid for a period of 90 days from the date fixed for Bid opening under Clause 10 of the Instructions to Bidders, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.

Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof and your notification of award, shall constitute a binding Contract between us.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid you may receive.

| Dated this | day of | 2025 | |
|------------------------|------------------------|----------------------|--|
| | | | |
| [signature] | | [in the capacity of] | |
| Duly authorized to sig | n Bid for and on behal | fof | |

Sample Form (06)

EXPERIENCE OF SIMILAR SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION

| S/No | Assignment Description | Name /Contact Details of Client | Cost | Start Date | End Date | Remarks |
|------|------------------------|------------------------------------|------|------------|----------|---------|
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | <u> </u> | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | <u> </u> | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | |
| | + | | | | | |
| | + | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |

Sample Form (07)

PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM

| То, | | | |
|--|--|--|-------------|
| Director Finance, Sindh Agriculture Universit Tandojam | y, | | |
| | tract] dated | r") has undertaken, in pursuance of Contr to supply [description of goods a | |
| | for the sum specified th | ract that the Supplier shall furnish you with herein as security for compliance with act. | |
| AND WHEREAS we have agreed to g | give the Supplier a guarantee | e: | |
| to a total of [amount of the guarante written demand declaring the Supplie | e in words and figures], an r to be in default under the ount of guarantee] as aforesa | ponsible to you, on behalf of the Supplier, and we undertake to pay you, upon your f Contract and without cavil or argument, and, without your needing to prove or to sh | irst any |
| This guarantee is valid until the | day of | | |
| S | Signature and seal of the Gua | arantors | |
| [name of bank or financial institution] | | | |

[address]

[date]

Sample Form (08)

Manufacturer's Authorization Form

To,

Director Finance, Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam

WHEREAS [name of the Manufacturer] who are established and reputable manufacturers of [name and/or description of the goods] having factories at [address of factory].

do hereby authorize [name and address of Agent] to submit a bid, and subsequently sign the Contract with you against NIT No. [reference of the Invitation to Bid] for the above goods manufactured by us.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty as per Clause 12 of the General Conditions of Contract for the goods offered for supply by the above firm against this Invitation for Bids.

[Signature for and on behalf of Manufacturer]

Note: This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent and having the power of attorney to bind the Manufacturer. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid.

(INTEGRITY PACT)

DECLARATION OF FEES, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE ETC; PAYABLE BY CONTRACTORS.

(FOR CONTRACTS WORTH RS. 2.5.00 MILLION OR MORE)

| Contract | | Dated | | |
|---|---|--|---|---|
| Contract Contract M/s | Title: TENDER FO THE PROJECT E AND RESEARCH DEPARTMENT O SINDH AGRICULT | ENTITLED ESTABLIST CENTER FOR EXP F PLANT PATHOLOG FURE UNIVERSITY, T hereby decla | res that it has not obtained or induce | STIC THE FION |
| | Government of Sind | lh (GoS) or any adminis | privilege or other obligation or benefit strative subdivision or agency thereof o arough any corrupt business practice. | |
| has fully agreed to or indire consultan bribe, fir obtaining benefit in | declared the brokera o give and shall not go etly through any natural, director, promotes ander's fee or kickback or inducing the pro | ige, commission, fees etc ive or agree to give to any iral or juridical person, in r, shareholder, sponsor of t, whether described as co- curement of a contract, r | e of Contractor] represents and warrants as paid or payable to anyone and not give yone within or outside Pakistan either distribution of the particular of | ven or rectly roker, eation, ect of ion or |
| disclosur transactio | e of all agreements | and arrangements with ot taken any action or wi | ict liability that it has made and will mak all persons in respect of or related t ll not take any action to circumvent the | to the |
| not maki this decl other ob | ing full disclosure, mi aration, representation ligation or benefit ob d remedies available | isrepresenting facts or taken and warranty. It agrees otained or procured as af | rict liability for making any false declar king any action likely to defeat the purpo that any contract, right, interest, privile foresaid shall, without prejudice to any entract or other instrument, be voidable | ose of ege or other |
| Supplier account to ten tir of Contra | /Contractor/Consultan of its corrupt business ne the sum of any co- actor] as aforesaid for | at] agrees to indemnify P s practices and further pay mmission, gratification, b the purpose of obtaining | ised by PA in this regard, [name PA for any loss or damage incurred by compensation to PA in an amount equivaribe, finder's fee or kickback given by [1] or inducing the procurement of any core whatsoever form from PA. | it on valent [name |
| | | | (Contractor) | |
| Director 1 Sindh Agr | Finance, iculture University, | | Name: | |
| Fandojam | - | | Signature | |
| | | | Stamp: | |
| | | | Date: | |

Sindh Agriculture University Tandojam

No. Gen./PC-224/ 323

OFFICE ORDER:

Pursuant to clause-31 of the Sindh Public Procurement Rules 2010, the following 'Complaint Redressal Committee' is constituted in connection to address the complaints of bidders for financial year 2024-25, if any occurs during procurement proceeding at Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam.

| S. No. | COMPLAINT REDRESSAL COMMITTEE | <u>STATUS</u> |
|--------|--|---------------|
| 1. | Prof. Dr. Inayatullah Rajper Dean, Faculty of Crop Production | Convener |
| 2. | Representative of A.G. Sindh Office | Member |
| 3. | Expert/Professional in the relevant field (to be nominated by the Vice Chancellor) | Member |

C. c. to:



- All concerned (Above)
- 2. The Director Finance, SAU
- 3. The Project Director, SAU
- 4. The Purchase and Store Officer, SAU
- 5. The Sr. Secretary to Vice Chancellor, SAU, Tandojam.
- 6. Office file.

Sindh Agriculture University Tandojam

No. Gen./PC-224/

376

of 2024

Dated: - 01-07-2024

OFFICE ORDER:

Pursuant to clause-7 of Sindh Public Procurement Rules and 13 (a) of Section-XII of the Financial rules of Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam, the Vice Chancellor, SAU is pleased to constitute tollowing "University Purchase/Procurement Committee (UPC)" with immediate effect and until further order for Financial Year 2024-25.

| S. No. | UNIVERSITY PURCHASE COMMITTEE | <u>STATUS</u> |
|--------|--|---------------|
| 1. | Prof. Dr. Akeel Ahmed Memon Chairman, Department of Animal Breeding & Genetics | Convener |
| 2. | Dr. Muhammad Yaqoob Koondhar Assistant Professor, ITC | Member |
| 3. | Mr. Inam Hussain Unar Scientific Officer / Agriculture Research Tandojam | Member |
| 4. | Head of concerned department / section / office, SAU | Member |
| 5. | Procurement Officer, SAU and/or Budget Officer (in case of absence of Procurement Officer) | Member |

The Terms of Reference:

The committee shall follow the rules of Pakistan Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPPRA) and/or Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (SPPRA), as the case may be.

ASSISTANT REGISTRAR(GEN.)

C. c. to:

- 1. All concerned (Above)
- 2. The Managing Director, Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, Government of Sindh, Karachi, Block-08, Sindh Secretariat 4A, Court Road, Karachi.
- 31 The Director Finance, SAU
- 4. The Resident Auditor, SAU
- 5. The Budget Officer, SAU
- 6. The Sr. Secretary to Vice Chancellor, SAU, Tandojam.
- 7. Office file.

RA CANT.

E/Various File/Office Order

*ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-2025

(under (Rule 11) of the Public Procurement Rules 2004)

Name of the Procuring Agency Purchase and Store Office Sindh Agriculture University Tandojam

| Sr. No | Name of Procurement (Description) | Estimated Cost (Rs) | Procurement Method** | Tentative date of Procurement Notice Publication | Tentative date of Award of Contract | Tentative date of Completion | Remarks (if any) |
|-----------|-----------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|--|--|------------------------------------|---------------------|
| 1 | Hiring of Security Services | 5,500,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 08-10-2024 | 07-11-2024 | 29-06-2025 | |
| 2 | Medical/ Hospitalization | 50,000,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 16-10-2024 | 16-11-2024 | 15-11-2025 | |
| 3 | Printing & Publication | 550,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 09-10-2024 | 08-11-2024 | 30-06-2025 | |
| 4 | Purchase of Chemical & Glassware | 2,000,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 09-10-2024 | 08-11-2024 | 30-06-2025 | |
| 5 | Purchase of Furniture & Fixture | 5,000,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 09-10-2024 | 08-11-2024 | 30-06-2025 | |
| 6 | Purchase of I.T. Equipment | 3,500,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 09-10-2024 | 08-11-2024 | 30-06-2025 | |
| 7 | Purchase of Livestock Material | 5,000,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 09-10-2024 | 08-11-2024 | 30-06-2025 | |
| 8 | Purchase of Plant & Machinery | 12,000,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 09-10-2024 | 08-11-2024 | 30-06-2025 | |

^{*} The Annual Procurement Plan may be prepared on the assumption that total allocated budget will be released.

** Procurement method means Open Competitive Bidding/Petty Purchases/Quotations/Director Contracting/Negotiated Tenders

| Sr. No | Name of Procurement (Description) | Estimated Cost (Rs) | Procurement Method** | Tentative date of Procurement Notice Publication | Tentative date of Award of Contract | Tentative date of Completion | Remarks (if any) |
|-----------|---|------------------------|--------------------------------|--|--|------------------------------|---------------------|
| 9 | Purchase of Software, Hardware and training | 6,000,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 09-10-2024 | 08-11-2024 | 30-06-2025 | |
| 10 | Purchase of Sports Material | 1,000,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 09-10-2024 | 08-11-2024 | 30-06-2025 | |
| 11 | Purchase of Stationary | 4,000,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 09-10-2024 | 08-11-2024 | 30-06-2025 | |
| 12 | Security Surveillance | 1,000,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 09-10-2024 | 08-11-2024 | 30-06-2025 | |
| 13 | TENDER FOR ON-GRID/ HYBRID (AS REQUIREMENT MAY BE) WITH NET GREEN METER SOLAR SYSTEM/INSTALLATION/COMMISSIONING AT SINDH AGRICULTURE UNIVERSITY, TANDOJAM. | 50,000,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 16-12-2024 | 15-02-2025 | 17-03-2025 | |
| 14 | Tender for procurement of equipment and machinery for Project Entitled Establishment of a Disease Diagnostic and Research Center for Exportable Mango Fruits at Department of Plant Pathology, Faculty of Crop Protection Sindh Agriculture University Tandojam | 17,931,350 | Open Competitive Bidding | 29-04-2025 | 29-05-2025 | 28-06-2025 | |
| 15 | Tender for procurement of equipment for Principal Investigator, Project Entitled Strengthening of Postgraduate Laboratory for Comprehensive Evaluation of Fruit and Root Integrity for Department of Horticulture, Faculty of Crop Production Sindh Agriculture | 2,850,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 14-02-2025 | 16-03-2025 | 15-04-2025 | |
| 16 | Tender for Procurement of equipment required by P.I, research project No. EDF-129 Setup of Mango Drying unit at Sindh Agriculture University to Assist Mango Dried Industry under export development fund for Institute of Food Sciences SAU, Tandojam | 2,600,000 | Open Competitive Bidding | 06-01-2025 | 05-02-2025 | 07-03-2025 | |

* The Annual Procurement Plan may be prepared on the assumption that total allocated budget will be released.

** Procurement method means Open Competitive Bidding/Petty Purchases/Quotations/Director Contracting/Negotiated Tendering.